

**Sports Zone Meeting**  
**Thursday, 23 November 2016, 10am**  
**Union**

Position	Name	11.10.16	10.11.16	23.11.16	xx.xx.16	xx.xx.17	xx.xx.17
Events&Varsity Officer	Kimberley Houghton	N/A					
Secretary& Communications Officer	Laura Webb						
Tour Officer	Evie Edmed						
Kit & Equipment Officer	Declan Whiting						
Participation & Inclusivity Officer	Millie Rowbotham						
BUCS Officer	Jags Sanghera						
Councillor for Scrutiny	N/A						
Councillor for Scrutiny	N/A						
Vice- President Sports	Matt Bramall						

Absent	
Apologies	
Present	

### 1. Welcome and Objectives setting

MB notes apologies: KH got back with a friend from hospital late and too tired; JS at an interview; EE had a practical. Thanks Exec for helping deal with social behaviour; doing a good job as Exec and still upholding positions in the club; and for looking out for the safety and well-being of students.

### 2. MB report

- **ACTION:** use surveys and communicating with students and marketing to gain information on match day experience – to target non-AU members to see why they don't engage/gain feedback
- **ACTION:** consider publishing fixtures the day before (i.e. on HUU Athletic Union page)

### 3. DW Zone Report

- Exec hoodies arrive
- Men's hockey contacted DW with some questions about kit – DW answered them again
- Consultations next week with Surrige, Presidents and Exec who can make it

- **ACTION:** DW wants more follow-up information so he can deal with more kit related queries himself instead of having to pass them on to MB/Danny
  - So must check timetable and arrange best days to come into the office and take over some admin
- **ACTION:** DW to arrange with Danny to come up before Christmas
- Exec thank DW for hoodies

#### 4. MR Zone Update

- Helped out KH with AU Ball which went well
- Some feedback which would make Ball better and a huge difference to quality of the night: fresh vegetables not tinned; starter was not what it said it was so need to make sure that is uniform
- Reminder about welfare training on Tuesday 29<sup>th</sup>
- Queries penalties for clubs who do not attend AU Council – miss valuable information/lack of response from some clubs
  - **ACTION:** MB to push this and support MR
- LGBT+ shooting on 10<sup>th</sup> Dec
- MB mentions Laura Huntenburg secured £2500 for wheelchair basketball
  - **ACTION:** Get a photo (possibly big cheque/press style) to go into Hullfire paper and social media

#### 5. LW Zone Update

- Successfully collected 3 articles for next edition on the Paper, waiting to hear back deadlines/final deadlines given by MB to collect more articles for
  - **ACTION:** MB to find out how many articles published/if they go online
- Helped out with AU Ball
- **ACTION:** LW to create a Facebook group for Sports Zone for all official documents/information
  - reduce messages on Sports Zone chat as too much information is lost and is an informal way of dealing with issues
- **ACTION:** Set up a doodle for next Sports Zone Meeting (6/7<sup>th</sup> Dec)
- **ACTION:** Post into Leopards page about next AU Council (5<sup>th</sup> Dec, 5-6pm/6-7pm)

EE Arrives.

#### 6. EE Zone Update

- £15.95 for tour tops – very expensive
  - **ACTION:** Look into alternatives/cheaper deals
- Majority of Clubs voted for half-board meal plan on Tour

## **7. General Zone Reminders**

- MB thanks Exec who helped with AU Ball
  - United front
- MB very busy next week with Governance and part 1 of the referendum
  - MB out of contact unless emergency
- MB asks for ideas about an Athletic Union Mascot
  - Brainstormed ideas- 2 or 3 options to take to AU Council
  - Leopards/Bear/Lion etc.

**Date of next meeting TBC.**